
3rd Primary School of Pallini – eTwinning NEWS 

The Kampa factory is an area of about 350 acres in Pallini, which was built in 

1903. It is one of the first winery factories in 

our country, in which the Famous 

Mediterranean wine of the same name was 

produced. The founder of the factory was 

Andreas Kampas, who was born in 1851 in 

Athens, but came from Messini. He had five 

brothers, but he was the most clever and 

creative. In 1875 he bought 5,000 acres in Kantza, from Poulcheria Argyropoulou 

and in 1878 more 3,500 in Spata by the barons Doumba and Bryan. In the 1880s 

he managed to also produce brandy.  

After his death, the company lost its glamor and 

popularity. Until the end 1990s, had been a 

fertile area with vineyards in the middle of 

which there were winery buildings, while 

continued to operate in wine production and 

brandy in the Mediterranean until 2000. 
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